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KELSEYNICOLE SPURLO CK;

Défendant,

This mitter omes ‘before: this; bmm: on Deféndant’s Motion ifor, a, New: "Téial filed :

‘Wedniesday; ‘September22, 2021. On ':Scfptembenl& :2021s i Juryfoimd theDefendani gmlty 5t

tiird:degree butglary, first offénse and trabﬁcimg

o ——

ooy -
CTMENT(S): 2021657202

TDEFENDANT’S n}mn
JEORINEWTRIAL

*2021(}832026k3031m

APR 15 2022
# CGU”.' Oprpea]s

oriitiore; but less ﬂlaIllOO grams, ﬁzstpﬁ' f5e, Pursua_nng South Carel ma:(; odet Laws Sectidn

16-11-313,, the charge -iof third:degrée i

Additionglty, the. hiarge of irafficking m;’ tiet}
buf less dhian 100 grams; fifstaoffense; cames a potential seitence of:tiof less than:seven years ridi:
more thap fwefity-five years, On Septen:ﬂm

Jailand'received 2 days of time servad, cre:-l_li'_t.:ffg:abgf;'_“ g

I

p@glagr CHfTies .a maximum, §efiténce of 5 yeans,

uethatphetamine:orricocaitie base; 28 grams of morp

Hsl

I
o5 16, 2021; the Defendatit was senfericed 1.3 days i,

t3iii theithird degree, O the trafficking

Jit fiéthamphefamitie 67 cocaine base chards, -

l
Departinent 6f Corrections to fiin coucun'el
¥

Affer 1hie seritenicing was: pronounc

Septetiiber 22, 2021, ‘In crimitil cases, 'p

imposition of the: sentence; ‘the sole 'c‘SEEé

discovered evidence. Rulle 29, SCRCrimB| The awiiority forchange & Sefiféncesrests:solely 4ri

e, the Court sentericed fhie Défendani to-7iyeafs inith

1L

t:with fhe préviously:mentioned shténce,
a , Defendant filedastiiely Motion:for:a New Tial o)
st-irial miotiotis must!be, madé;witkin ten days aftet

wplion being & motioii, for new ‘tridl based ion after,

in metistiphétamine or cocaine bse, 28 gramgts;
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exclusively within the discrekion of "fnel

i determmmg an @ppropriafe sentenics, ; famd must:b
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"‘Lflﬁ_t.fxiééi'sb'ﬁébly-, mgﬁt beation the; P_r_qpar Sentence for the. partxcul r def
commitied,, Stite v, Hicks, 3775 c-sza ‘

T [
Upon review and: consideiition ofﬁe*rec

T¥ial the Court dosstiot find sufficient gmun

hag ‘Failed +#o ‘provide. this €oust ‘with
Therefore, this; .Court denies the Defcnd_an

, RV
ANDTITIS SO}ORDERED, |

Lexingtory, South:Carolina,

Dated:-Apritl], 5622

Petmitted fo corisidet dny and allinforma
 325,1659:5.£:2499, 500°(CL. App: 2008),

3us"base$p'ut forthiin Defendant’s' Mation:for New Ti

e atid drgumentsiiiads ifDefendait’s Motion for N

t's Motici for. a new frial.

Présig :"mg Judge
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ds to watrdnt a newtrial, .F urthcrmore the'Defenidant:

aanv mformatlon pcrtalmng ito after—dlscovered evidenge,
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WITNESSES _______________ DOCKET NO. 2021GS3202081
Gaston Palice Department .
P The State of South Carolina
Stephen A Watkins County of Lexington
Law Enforcement Case #: 19000332
BPP
- COURT OF GENERAL SESS!ONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER,
SEPTEMBER TERM 2021
2019A3221200069
THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS,

Kelsey Nicole Spurlock

CDR #: 0080

VEROICT Indictment for

Burgtary - 2nd Degree

§ 16-11-0312(A)

Fareperson of Pelit Jury S.R. Hubbard IH, SOLICITOR
Date:

Fab.occP G.8. &?FG



STATE OF & SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
- ) Burglary - 2nd Degree
COUN'_I;\‘EE\OE }.EX}NGTON )
5l y T )

§ 16-11-0312(A)
!%E‘ 1- , ::1 ””! j‘”{h)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 2021, the Grand Jurors

of Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Kelsey Nicole Spurlock did in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or
about October 3, 2019, knowingly and willfully enter a dwelling, without consent and with
the intent to commit a crime therein, such being the dwelling located at 205 Ben Spires
Road, Gaston, South Carolina, in violation.of § 16-11-312(A) of the Code of Laws of South

Carolina (1976), as amended

_-Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
- | -

~ . and provided. (
~ ; ~ - l
e AS SOLICITOR
A TFﬁ“ 3 *fopy
f\'{'/}, /J?')?’

LexrCH7 C.C.C.E, GS & 7O,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. ) '
COUNTY OF Lexington }
) .
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE# _2021 -GS - 32 - 02981
VS. )
)
Kelsey Nicole Spurlock . ) AWE 2019A3221200069
AKA: : - )  Date of Offense: 10/3/2019
Race: White _Sex: __F Ager ___ . 32 Y S.C.Code§: 16-11-0312
DOB; . _ S 7 ) GCDRCode#  DOBO
Address: | __ ) ) .
City, State, Zp: Gaston, SC 20053 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
' )

*CDL Yes [T No [] CMV Yes ] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] .
In disposition of the above Indictment comes now the.Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS
TO: Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - Third degree - 1stoffense
in violation of § 16-11-0313 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # _0427

X} NON-VIOLENT OO0 vioLeNT [0 serious [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

' (CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w/minor 39)
Lesser Included | Defendant Waives

Thechergels: [ Asindicted, Offense, Presontment to Grand Jury. (def’s Initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State,

102096 . _ .
SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

e Defendant Is committed tothe ] State Department of Correction ] County Detentlon Center,

. ‘ L]
for a determinale term of Q 5 mon‘t'hsfjrearsz Ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed,,__ years

s

and/or to pay a fine of § : plded that upon the service of daysfmonths/yearsiTime Served and or payment

of$ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation far

meonthsfyears and sublect to South Carolina .I:Jepanment of Prohation, Parole aikd Pardon Setvices standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ’

‘The sentence shall un -
[J CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The efandanyl;i{s o be givén credit for ime served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 fo ba calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months- . .
To include time spent on monitored house arrest priof to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. §922and § 18-25‘-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclatlon of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-66
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transpott, posgess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS, Kelsey Nicole Spurlock INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 32 - 02981
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after - monthsfyears
' And Other Terms Listed Below;
[0 Substance Ahuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
" [0 Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Cop [ NoContactwith Vicim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
1 Mental Health Counseling O :“:g;::tg"; WE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 []  Public Service Employment ____ days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cede § 17:25-135.
O oOther

] RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [J Def. Walves Heating [0 Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Temms: ] Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may ba pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis.of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lowy
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 §
§566-5-2085 {DUI Assessment} 12 $
§56-1-288 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 $ IS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§34-11-70({band(c), and 34-11-80{(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea 3
3% to County (if paid in Instaliments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 he pa!d 1o Clerk
during probation and shall be collected befora any other fees $500 $
{1 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be pald o the Public Défender Fund TBD $
’ ) OTAL ]
Presiding Judge: / G_
Clerk of CourtDeputy Clerk: %3 v Coprer @ Judge Code: il
Court Reporter: [Redrie € e PO Sentence Date:
SCCAI17 (07/2021) ‘ ' : YRk Page 2of2
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EesEs .  DOCKET NO.2021G$3202612

G .
a?’ton Police Department The State of South Carolina

Stephen A Watkins

County of Lexington
Law Enforcement Case #: 18000332
e . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMB,ER' .o
AUGUST TERM 2021
2019A3221200070
THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY vs.

" Kelsey Nicols Spurtock :

CDR #: 0392

Date: . S
VERDICT : Indictment for

1Trafficking Methamphetamine, 28 grams
or more but less than 100 grams

§ 44-53-0375(C)(2)(a)

Dale;

Foreperson of Betit Jury ’ S.R. Hubbard ITI, SOLICITOR

APR 15 2022
SC Court of Appeals
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INDPICTMENT FOR

. STATE'OF $OUTH CAROLINA )
s ) . Trafficking Methamphetamine, 28 grams or more
COUEI}I,'{'\QC;JE,J:I_EXINGTON ) but less than 100 grams
Rk v ' ) -
. § 44-53-0375(C)(2)(a)

S o .
stear A 10 e Ve

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 2021, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Kelsey Nicole Spurlock did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
October 3, 2019, knowingly and intentionally, willfully and unlawfully sell, cultivate,
. manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did provide financial assistance
or otherwise, aid, abet, aftempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, cuitivate, deliver,
purchase, or bring into this State, or was knowir;gly and intentionally in actual or
constructive possession of or did knowingly and intentionally attempt to become in actual
or constructive possession of Methamphetamine, a controlled substance by definition
under provisions of § 44-53-110, et. Seq. Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as’
amended, in a quantity of twenty éight (28) grams or more but less thar_} one hundred
(100) grams, in violation of § 44-53-375(C)(2)(a), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976),

as amended.

Ag_afnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

;i‘ndl;rd’vided
i.eJ fRUL.._ f“‘“

e _y/‘ Y

QLICITOR

ASSISTANY
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
)
STATE v ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _2021 - GS - 32 - 02612
S. ) '
)
Kelsey Nicole Spurfock ) AW 2019A3221200070
AKA: _ ) Dateof Offense: 10/3/2018
Race: Whita _Sex: __F___ Age: 32 } ScC.Code§:  44-53-0375(C)(2)(a)
poB: __ .~ S ) _CDRCode#: (0392
Address:; )
City, State, ZID: mastar Garton. sc 29053 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [ No (] Hazmal Yes [ No [
In dispositlon of the above indiciment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO: Trafficking in Methamphetamine - 28 g or more, but less than 100 g - 1st offense
In violation of § 44-53-0375({C){2){a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Chode # _0382

[J NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

(CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w/minor 3°9)
O Lesser Included 0O Defendant Waives
Offense. Presentment te Grand Jury. {def s initials)

Thechargels: [ Asindicted,

IhTeTEIea Is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendal!on. O Negotiated Sentence, [0  Recommendation by the State.
S
?—— 102096 _
Sollciler — ¢F SCBar#  Defendant E/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFOI_RE. the Defendant s commitied to the State Department of Correction (O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of I days!monlhme Served 1 Youthful Offender Act notlo exceed _ years

; . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served end or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §

of$ ; plus éosts and assessments as applicable®; ihe balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Farden Services standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by refemnce

The sentencea shall run
[J CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTNE to senlence on:

!ﬂ/ The Defendanl Is to be given oredu for llme served pursuant to §.C. Code- § 24-13-40 to be caltulated and applied by SCDOC,
o | onths

|} v lncluda time spent on monitored house asrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It Is unlawful for a person cenvicted of a violation of § 18-25-20 or § 16-26-66
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or racelve a firearm or ammunition. ~ )

RECEIV’EE?
APR 15 2022
SC Court of Appeals
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STATE VS. Kelsey Nicole Spurlock INDICTMENT/CASER: _ 2021 - GS - 32 - 02612
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J PTUP after monthsfyears
And Cther Terms Listed Below:
0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp D . No Contact with Vicim [0 Domestic Violence [ntervention Program
[0 Menta) Health Counseling O gﬂ:gl;:rﬁn”; WIE
[0 Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment ______ days/hours
O Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuanl {o 8.C. Code § 17-26-135.
O Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred {1 Def Walves Hearing [ Ordered

Tota! $ plus 20% fee: B
Payment Terms: O Setby SCDPPPS
Reclplent:
*Fine: $.
Fine may ba pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monihly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%} $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 (0w
§14-1-211 (A)}{2)(DU1 Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-285 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $§ a5~
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Dug Court Surcharge) $160 8 13O
§34-11-70{band(c), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) {Admlin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 %
§68-5.2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/caz §
3% to County (if pald In Installments} TBD $
O Appointed PD or appointed ather counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk

during probation and shall ba collacted bafore any other fees $500 3
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee lo be paid fo the Public Defender Fund TBD s

Preslding Judge:.

Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: _ s Come~ @ Judge c%de: ’
Court Reporters. (Dowircnet Creppoan Sentence Date:
SCCAR1Y (07/2021) Page2cf2
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